Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Attachments:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:

Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]

11/21/2018 8:53:15 AM

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce Jones {rkj@kbblaw.com) [rkj@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti
(lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com) [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com)
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright
[twright@rmmenvirclaw.com]; Gerard McCallum Il (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com)
[gmccallum@wilsecnmeany.com]; Chris Holmquist {cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com)
[cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@ mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert B. Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre];
cjackson@cityofinglewood.org; latwell@cityofinglewood.org; ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org; Via, Tay
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]

Royce K. Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]

IBEC ADEIR Bundie 1 Review - Day 2
11.26.18 IBEC EIR Review Meeting Agenda (2).docx
Inglewood City Hall, Community Center Room

11/27/2018 9:00:00 AM
11/27/2018 4:00:00 PM
Tentative

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson ; Royce Jones (rkj@kbblaw.com); Lisa Trifiletti
(lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright;
Gerard McCallum I (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Chris Holmquist {cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com); Loren
Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch
Duffy & Bass LLP {dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Robert B. Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Christina Erwin; Addie
Farrell; cjackson@cityofinglewood.org; latwell @cityofinglewood.org; ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org; Via, Tay
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com)

Sending revised agenda with adjustment to Tuesday schedule. Please see the draft agenda, attached.

For those that are going to remote in, please use the following WebEx Access

Phone: I
Code: I —



